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Georgina Martin <georginam@retirement.capital>

Payment and account closure - TJM
Partnership Support <Partnership.Support@metrobank.plc.uk> Fri, Oct 20, 2023 at 6:01 PM
To: Georgina Martin <georginam@retirement.capital>
Cc: Partnership Support <Partnership.Support@metrobank.plc.uk>

Good afternoon

 

I am emailing to confirm that the account is now closed as instructed below.

 

Kind regards,

Aiysha Khalil

Partnership Support Specialist

One Southampton Row

Holborn, London

WC1B 5HA
+44 (0)20 3402 8327

partnership.support@metrobank.plc.uk

 

 

 

From: Georgina Martin <georginam@retirement.capital>
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 8:37 AM
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To: Partnership Support <Partnership.Support@metrobank.plc.uk>
Subject: Payment and account closure - TJM

 

Dear team, 

 

Please find attached an account closure request for processing.

 

Kind regards

Georgina

 

 

 

  

 

Web. https://retirement.capital

Phone: 0330 311 0088

 

Data Processing Centre

Retirement.Capital

Venture Wales Building
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Merthyr Tydfil Industrial Business Park

Merthyr Tydfil

Wales

CF48 4DR 

 

Any statement or advice given in this email or any other correspondence by Retirement Capital, its employees or consultants on any subject not covered by a signed terms
of engagement is given without liability for any advice or mis-statement. This E-mail and any attachments to it are strictly confidential and intended solely for the
addressee. It and they may contain information which is covered by professional or other privilege. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not disclose, forward,
copy or take any action in reliance on this email or its attachments. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender at data@retirement.capital as soon as
possible and delete this email immediately and destroy any hard copies of it.

Metro Bank PLC is registered in England and Wales, company number 6419578. Registered office: One Southampton Row, London WC1B 5HA. We’re authorised by the Prudential Regulation Authority and regulated by the
Financial Conduct Authority and Prudential Regulation Authority. ‘Metrobank’ and ‘RateSetter’ are registered trademarks of Metro Bank PLC.
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